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Malave, Erin ¥0OIIsE. _

From: Suzi Eakins [Suzi@americandebtss.com)
Sent:  Tuesday. November 30, 2010 2:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing address change '

I need ta change the mailing and principal address on our company American Debt Settlement Solutions.
The FEf number for the business is 26-3547298. The carrent mailing/principal address is:

136 White Birch Cir ’

Hape, RI102831

The new address that it needs to be changed to is:

7601 N Federal Highway

Suite 210B

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Suzi Eakins

American Debt Settlement Solutions
Office: (561) 241-6922

Customer Service. (800) 899-4348
Fax, (561) 997-8248

~ Website. www.AmericanDebtSS.com

Email. suzi@americandebiss.com

o We NEVER toueh YOUR money. Click Here to Wateh a Demo!
¢« WE CHARGE NO HIDDEN FEES AND NO BACK-END FEES!

¢

The informalion contained in this enrail and any document attached herelo 1s intended only for the named 1ecipient(s). It is the
property of Amarican Debi Selflement Sotutions and shall not be used, disclosed or reproduced without its express written consent.
If you have received this transmittal in aror, any review. dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its ellachments is
strictly prolubite:d.
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